
    

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY APRIL 2, 2024 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time. All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve April 2nd meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -March 19th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ TECHNOLOGY 

Paul Parsons 

1) Social Media Policy 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) Budget Summary 

2) Bills 

3) Declare Excess Equipment  

4) Remove trade in on motor grader purchase  

5) Walnut Grove shop repairs quote 

6) Walnut Grove Shop Repairs Service Contract- Redwood Building Center 

7) Walnut Grove overhead shop door replacement quote 

8) Walnut Grove overhead shop door Service Contract- Z Door Men 

9) Gravel Road Update 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ EXTENSION 

Trisha Sheehan 

1) 4-H Youth Development and Extension Impacts 

 

9:20 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Archaeological Survey- Plum Creek Park Grant 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

April 2, 2024 

 2 

 

9:25 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY 

Nick Brozek 

1) Petition to Outlet- Lat2F J36- Leona Prokosch 

 

9:30 a.m. 

➢ BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

Vicki Kletscher 

1) 2024 Spring Redwood County Connection Newsletter 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) MOU for AFSCME Union Health Care Savings Plan 

3) New Hire  

4) New Hire 

 

10:00 a.m. 

➢ PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM 

Elizabeth Hoffman 

1) Annual Update  

2) 2025 Funding Request 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 3-29-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
April 2nd– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
April 16th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
May 7th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
May 21st – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

                                                            March 19, 2024 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioner’s 

Board Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dave Forkrud, Jim Salfer, Rick 

Wakefield, Dennis Groebner and Bob Van Hee. Also, present were Administrator Vicki Kletscher; 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck; County Attorney Jenna Peterson; Auditor-Treasurer Jean 

Price, Human Resources Coordinator Peter Brown; Sheriff Jason Jacobson, Assistant County 

Engineer Jeff Bommersbach, MN Department of Correction District Supervisor Sarah Eischens, 

Lisa Dallenbach. 

 

Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

Lisa Dallenbach was present for the Open Forum and requested to discuss the North Start Act.  

 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board members to identify any areas for which they had a Conflict of 

Interest.  Wakefield identified a conflict in the Abstract of Bills.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, with Wakefield abstaining due to a conflict of 

interest, the Board voted to approve the bills from Lori Wakefield in the amount of $390.00 

and Rick Wakefield in the amount of $520.00.  

• On motion Forkrud, second by Wakefield, excluding the bills from Lori Wakefield in the 

amount of $390.00 and Rick Wakefield in the amount of $520.00, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the following: 

-March 5th minutes 

-March 8th minutes 

-Payment of bills: 

 
General Fund $            106,427.78 

Building Fund $                2,900.00 

Ditch Fund $              27,310.11 

Solid Waste Fund $            136.879.89      

Soil and Water Fund $              11,431.00   

Debt Service Fund $            364,396.88 

R & B Fund $            420,361.00 

Insurance $                   649.14 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 

Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 
Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 10,649.91 

BREY TILING & EXCAVATION LLC 2,106.02 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,740.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 32,889.82 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 2,296.92 

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 5,450.00 

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 2,600.16 

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL T 3,470.00 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 4,032.43 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 9,360.00 

POTTEROSA FARMS 9,625.00 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,794.09 

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 2,900.00 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 8,000.00 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,582.42 

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 921,221.88 

WOHNOUTKA/SHAWN 6,524.71 

74 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  29,962.91 

Final Total: 1,069,206.27 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

• The Board recognized Mitch Zimmermann, Deputy Sheriff for 10 years of Service to 

Redwood County. 

• The Board recognized Denise Siegfried, Deputy Recorder for 20 years of Service to 

Redwood County.  

 

NORTH START ACT HF2860-SF2724 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, a “Sanctuary State” is a jurisdiction that restricts state and local officials from 

cooperating with federal immigration enforcement efforts; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the duty of Congress to establish all laws and rules regarding naturalization, and  

 

WHEREAS, the 14th Amendment to the United States Constitution was ratified on July 9, 1869, 

and granted citizenship to “all persons born or naturalized in the United States” are citizens of the 

United States and of the State wherein they reside, and  

 

WHEREAS, law enforcement in Redwood County is dedicated to protecting the communities they 

serve and promoting public safety requires the assistance and cooperation of the community, so 

law enforcement has the ability to gather the information necessary to investigate and deter crime, 

and  

 



Page 3 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 

WHEREAS, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners supports all law enforcement officers, 

federal, state, county and municipal, upholding the Constitution of the United States and the State 

of Minnesota, and  

 

WHEREAS, the Legislature is reviewing approval of Senate File (SF) 2724 and House File (HF) 

2860 effectively making Minnesota a “Sanctuary State” by prohibiting law enforcement, county 

employees, and schools from collecting information on immigration or citizenship status, 

prohibiting the sharing of any other information about individuals for the purposes of immigration 

enforcement, and prohibiting the use of county resources for immigration enforcement, and  

 

WHEREAS, SF2724 and HF2860 interferes with the County and its employees’ ability to perform 

current functions, imposes implementation hurdles and burdens upon the County, creates 

ambiguity and possible conflicts with federal law, may subject the County and its employees to 

statutory violations, employment consequences, and possible civil and criminal liability; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County supports legal immigration and the positive impact it provides for 

our communities and the local and state economy; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County citizens should not be negatively impacted from results caused by 

illegal immigration and the North STAR Act on the budgeting of taxpayer dollars and public 

resources. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners hereby 

urges our legislative delegation and the Governor to reject the North STAR Act proposals in 

Senate File 2724 and House File 2860 and give ample acknowledgment to public and local 

government input and the true impact of a “Sanctuary State” designation.   

 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners hereby urges our 

legislative delegation and the Governor to require support and adherence to applicable federal 

immigration law. 

 

AUDITOR-TREASURER 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following consent agenda: Cash Balance Report; Investment Summary; Budget Reports, 

and February 2024 Disbursements in the amount of $1,861,974.58. 

 

Bills exceeding $2,000:   
Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 33,816.57 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 96,944.93 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 70,784.54 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 38,322.61 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 64,173.13 

GREAT PLAINS NATURAL GAS CO 3,988.08 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 33,688.92 



Page 4 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 
PAYCOM CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 2,728.76 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 6,577.45 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,527.60 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 6,159.63 

WEX LEAP 3,862.25 

WEX LEAP 8,135.27 

WEX LEAP 8,175.27 

WEX LEAP 8,100.27 

37 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  20,874.91 

Final Total: 408,860.19 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 4,332.50 

12 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,391.26 

Final Total: 6,723.76 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

TOWNSHIP OF BROOKVILLE 29,570.87 

TOWNSHIP OF CHARLESTOWN 25,647.38 

TOWNSHIP OF DELHI 32,758.69 

TOWNSHIP OF GALES 24,531.86 

TOWNSHIP OF GRANITE ROCK 30,775.38 

TOWNSHIP OF JOHNSONVILLE 25,217.17 

TOWNSHIP OF KINTIRE 26,528.54 

TOWNSHIP OF LAMBERTON 24,228.00 

TOWNSHIP OF MORGAN 32,201.08 

TOWNSHIP OF NEW AVON 28,982.55 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HERO 26,556.68 

TOWNSHIP OF PAXTON 66,844.98 

TOWNSHIP OF REDWOOD FALLS 22,805.77 

TOWNSHIP OF SHERIDAN 26,693.73 

TOWNSHIP OF SHERMAN 33,104.14 

TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGDALE 28,126.51 

TOWNSHIP OF SUNDOWN 26,461.85 

TOWNSHIP OF SWEDES FOREST 14,263.44 

TOWNSHIP OF THREE LAKES 28,607.25 

TOWNSHIP OF UNDERWOOD 27,625.00 

TOWNSHIP OF VAIL 28,866.68 

TOWNSHIP OF VESTA 28,570.34 

TOWNSHIP OF WATERBURY 25,883.63 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTLINE 25,685.73 

TOWNSHIP OF WILLOW LAKE 30,018.75 

Final Total: 720,556.00 

Vendor Name Amount 

11 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,580.32 

Final Total: 1,580.32 

Vendor Name Amount 

13 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,201.19 

Final Total: 3,201.19 

Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  2,711.76 

WEELBORG FORD INC  69,974.95 

1 Payments less than 2000 590.49 

Final Total: 73,277.20 

 
 



Page 5 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

METLIFE 4,387.36 

8 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,914.70 

Final Total: 6,302.06 

 
 
Vendor Name 

 Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  2,016.48 

3 Payments less than 2000 2,044.04 

Final Total: 4,060.52 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

11 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  4,117.48 

Final Total: 4,117.48 

Vendor Name Amount 

ENERGY SOLUTION PARTNERS, LLC 21,333.26 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,682.02 

TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 304,389.06 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,934.08 

Final Total: 330,338.42 

SHERIFF 

• The Board reviewed the February 2024 Jail Population 

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Construction Contract 24-3; 2024 Bituminous Seal Coat with Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, 

Inc in the amount of $1,441,110.33.  

Other Bids Received: 

 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to authorize the 

Board Chair and Administrator to sign Construction Contract 24-3 with Morris Sealcoat & 

Trucking, Inc. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the position of Redwood County Surveyor has not been abolished by law;  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County currently does not have an appointed or elected County Surveyor;  

 

WHEREAS, the position of Redwood County Surveyor is currently vacant and no land surveyor 

has been designated to perform the professional duties of the office;  

 

Company Bid Amount 

Asphalt Surface Technologies Corp. $1,486,041.43 

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC-Eau Claire $1,649,006.97 

Allied Blacktop Company $1,919,074.75 



Page 6 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 

WHEREAS, there are presently duties which prior to January 1, 1961, had been the responsibility 

of the county surveyor; and  

 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 389.011, subd.2(3) authorizes any county to retain a land surveyor to 

perform the duties of County Surveyor at the compensation set by the County Board; and  

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Redwood County Board of Commissioners, 

pursuant to Minn. Stat. 389.011, subd.2(3), retains Jesse Zeig of Bolton and Menk, Inc. to serve as 

the contracted County Surveyor for the fulfillment of the Public Land Survey System Monument 

Grant Program. 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Public Land Survey System Grant Assurances to acquire up to a $300,000 Public Land 

Survey System Monument Grant to establish and certify section corners throughout 

Redwood County.  

• On motion by Wakefield, Second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Public Land Survey System Grant Certification. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, In 2023 the Minnesota Legislature, through MN Statute Â§381.125, directed the 

Minnesota Geospatial Information Office (Mn Geo) to develop a grant program for the 

perpetuation of Public Land Survey System (PLSS) monuments; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County is responsible for maintaining the PLSS; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County has identified PLSS work needs in every township in Redwood 

County; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County has the will request funding for PLSS work up to the grant amount 

of $300,000; and  

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County has reviewed the funding request and is fully aware of the work 

that will occur if funded and its associated timeline and budget.  

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Redwood County Board authorizes the appropriate 

county officials to submit a proposal to MnGeo for the Minnesota PLSS Monument Grant Program 

and if awarded, authorize the appropriate county officials to accept the grant and enter into the 

necessary agreements.  

 

FURTHERMORE, The Redwood County Board authorizes the Redwood County Highway 

Department to act as fiscal agent if funding is awarded for the project. 

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

• Minnesota Department of Correction District Supervisor Sarah Eischens gave the Board an 

update on the Justice Reinvestment Initiative.  

 

 



Page 7 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            March 19, 2024 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to amend 

section 6.08 Sick Leave Policy to include MN Employee Sick and Safe Time effective 

January 1, 2024.  

 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended:  

 

VanHee: Extension, Prime West, United Community Action Partnership, Transportation 

(District 7 & 8), Southwest Regional Development Commission. 

 

Forkrud: Redwood Renville Solid Waste Authority, Annual Township Meetings, 

Extension  

 

Wakefield: Opioid Settlement Committee, Explore Southwest MN, Chief Elected Officials 

Board 

 

Salfer: Canvas Elections, Southwest Adult Mental Health Consortium, Audit Fraud, Audit 

Entrance, LINC Welcome, Annual Township Meetings, Redwood Renville Solid Waste 

Authority. 

 

            

ADJOURN 

• Chair Salfer adjourned the meeting at 10:07 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                               Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

             County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $55,111.44 $12,291.09

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $162,860.86

SOLID WASTE FUND

SOIL & WATER $7,779.20

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $1,999.80

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $314.81

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $225,751.50 $14,605.70 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: April 2, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 2ND DAY OF APRIL 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
12:53PM3/28/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2024 FEB - WEST INFO CHARGES 849822210 MISCELLANEOUS 57 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

65

01-031-000-0000-6275 9,298.00 2024 - 2ND QTR APPROPRIATIONS Q22024 RSVP CONTRACTED SALARIES 1 N

04/01/2024 06/30/2024

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 162.33 03/05&03/08 BOARD MTG 1F46724E-0030 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 7 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

37535

01-031-000-0000-6291 2,500.00 ONLINE RECRUITING 90160727 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING 28 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

75580

01-031-000-0000-6263 176.00 LEGAL FEES - RECORDER PETITION 76045 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 36 Y

02/23/2024 02/26/2024

76768

01-031-000-0000-6266 215.00 2023 JUN-SEP - DG JV2368 43447 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 44 Y

06/13/2023 09/26/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 500.00 2024 JAN&FEB - BKN JV23133 44271 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 40 Y

01/22/2024 02/08/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 180.00 2024 JAN&FEB - JTVK JV23124 44303 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 46 Y

01/30/2024 02/08/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 10.00 2024 JAN - RHS PR23904 44340 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 42 Y

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2024 JAN&FEB - RDW PR23743 44342 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 47 Y

23

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY696.40

31

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA 9,298.00  165

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 162.33  113055

INDEED Inc

INDEED Inc 2,500.00  137535

RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY PA

RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY PA 176.00  175580

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/31/2024 02/13/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 150.00 2024 JAN&FEB - MLI JV23132 44343 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 41 Y

01/19/2024 02/06/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 150.00 2024 JAN&FEB - DKDMH JV23149 44344 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 43 Y

01/25/2024 02/23/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 30.00 2024 FEB - HFS P975495 44364 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 45 Y

02/07/2024 02/07/2024

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 10.00 2024 FEB - BR PR23669 20504 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 51 Y

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 100.00 2024 FEB - TN JV2368 20562 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 50 Y

02/22/2024 02/29/2024

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 8.94 PENS 034616-01 70 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

73944

01-041-000-0000-6401 37.05 SEALANT 17292517 71 N

03/07/2024 03/07/2024

ELECTIONSDEPT

47878

01-063-000-0000-6898 210.00 03/05 PNP POLL PAD DATA PLAN 15619 31 N

03/05/2024 03/05/2024

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD 1,315.00  876768

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 110.00  279197

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION13,561.33

41

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 8.94  164868

QUADIENT INC

QUADIENT INC 37.05  173944

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER45.99

63

KNOWiNK, LLC

KNOWiNK, LLC 210.00  147878

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMPUTERDEPT

76767

01-064-000-0000-6264 137.50 WEB SITE UPDATES - PARK 4790 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 48 N

03/19/2024 03/19/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13345

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE CP240092 SUBPOENA SERVICE 10 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

13540

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-196 SUBPOENA SERVICE 11 N

03/20/2024 03/20/2024

13555

01-091-000-0000-6271 170.82 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9933.9938 SUBPOENA SERVICE 12 N

03/21/2024 03/22/2024

13560

01-091-000-0000-6271 140.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-110.127 SUBPOENA SERVICE 13 N

03/13/2024 03/20/2024

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 4064 SUBPOENA SERVICE 14 N

03/15/2024 03/15/2024

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,125.00 2024 MAR - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 52 Y

63 ELECTIONS210.00

64

137.50  176767

64 COMPUTER137.50

91

COUNTY OF CHIPPEWA SHERIFF

COUNTY OF CHIPPEWA SHERIFF 75.00  113345

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF 75.00  113540

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 170.82  113555

COUNTY OF LYON

COUNTY OF LYON 140.00  113560

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 75.00  113800

SMITH & JOHNSON

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/01/2024 03/31/2024

RECORDERDEPT

30329

01-101-000-0000-6401 105.81 NOTARIES & ORDINATION STAMPS 0346533 23 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

01-101-000-0000-6401 770.61 BIRTH & MARRIAGE CERT FOLDERS 0346648 22 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 304.25 TONER, COPY PAPER, LABELS 356005161001 33 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 1,347.72 CLEANER & PAPER SUPPLIES 10415371 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 5 N

03/15/2024 03/15/2024

01-118-000-0000-6410 76.61 SOAP 10415511 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 6 N

03/15/2024 03/15/2024

19180

01-118-000-0000-6251 301.94 PEST CONTROL - JC 4859985 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 15 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

24594

01-118-000-0000-6301 93.89 BATTS, LOCTITE, WASHERS 101498.101500 17 N

03/15/2024 03/15/2024

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,125.00  182467

91 ATTORNEY4,660.82

101

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC 876.42  230329

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 304.25  163715

101 RECORDER1,180.67

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 1,424.33  213037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 301.94  119180

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY 93.89  124594

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 44.61 PUMP PARTS - LEC 143164 19 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

76150

01-118-000-0000-6301 84.99 FAUCET - PH 2403-035033 37 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6401 72.03 2024 MAR - COPIER LEASE 32254321 3 N

03/01/2024 03/31/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 562.50 TELEHEALTH 139010 2 N

02/24/2024 02/24/2024

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 426.52 INMATE MEDICAL - JG STMT 4 6

06/15/2023 06/15/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 9,725.97 2024 FEB - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024080032 PATROL CAR LEASE 18 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

27545

01-201-000-0000-6355 35.00 INMATE MEDICAL - NA&MB 67747 20 N

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 44.61  127425

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 84.99  176150

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,949.76

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

562.50  1545

CENTRACARE

CENTRACARE 426.52  110413

9,725.97  125810

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/11/2024 01/12/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 58.00 INMATE MEDICAL - DB&MM 68032 21 N

01/11/2024 01/12/2024

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 386.00 LETTERHEAD & ENVELOPES 36839 25 Y

03/12/2024 03/12/2024

35498

01-201-000-0000-6343 30.08 FUEL STMT PATROL CAR LEASE 27 N

03/14/2024 03/14/2024

39377

01-201-000-0000-6302 98.00 CHEST PATCHES 1007 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 29 N

03/19/2024 03/19/2024

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 276.00 TIRES 5552 PATROL CAR LEASE 30 N

03/12/2024 03/12/2024

72370

01-201-000-0000-6401 63.90 INK 1025011918 34 N

03/20/2024 03/20/2024

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8457887 35 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024

999999930

01-201-000-0000-6401 3,432.00 CRADDLEPOINT ROUTER MAINT 369389 72 N

03/19/2024 03/18/2025

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC 93.00  227545

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 386.00  132001

HOYT OIL & CONVENIENCE INC

HOYT OIL & CONVENIENCE INC 30.08  135498

ITL PATCH COMPANY INC

ITL PATCH COMPANY INC 98.00  139377

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 276.00  142390

PITNEY BOWES CORP

PITNEY BOWES CORP 63.90  172370

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 58.98  171900

SOURCE INCORPORATED

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

83292

01-201-000-0000-6301 179.95 REKEYING BEST CYLINDER 110861 53 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 657.48 TIRES - EXPLORER #11494 20952 PATROL CAR LEASE 54 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

01-201-000-0000-6343 657.48 TIRES - EXPLORER #11577 20975 PATROL CAR LEASE 55 N

03/22/2024 03/22/2024

CORONERDEPT

61503

01-212-000-0000-6899 350.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT - 24200464 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 26 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

83365

01-249-000-2815-6802 753.90 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL - JAIL 10197028 CANTEEN EXPENSES 56 N

04/05/2024 04/04/2025

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

78800

01-251-000-0000-6291 6.80 RSI LABS DRUG TESTING 66989 DETENTION 49 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

SOURCE INCORPORATED 3,432.00  1999999930

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 179.95  183292

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,314.96  283302

201 SHERIFF16,647.86

212

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE 350.00  161503

212 CORONER350.00

249

STAR TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY LLC

STAR TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY LLC 753.90  183365

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY753.90

251

RS EDEN

RS EDEN 6.80  178800

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PARKSDEPT

55389

01-520-000-0000-6301 911.49 DEODORIZERS, SOAP, WIPES 814345 32 N

03/25/2024 03/25/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 194.86 ORDINANCE REVISION, EXTRACTION CEACC7F9-94&95 8 N

03/15/2024 03/15/2024

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 86.60 02/24-03/23 COPIER LEASE 370427 9 N

02/24/2024 03/23/2024

22700

01-601-000-2775-6242 13,205.70 2024 ARCGIS MAINTENANCE PKG 26198698 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 16 N

02/27/2024 01/17/2025

76350

01-601-000-0000-5102 46.00 RECORDING FEE - PAGEL 2024-261 BUILDING PERMITS 39 N

03/14/2024 03/14/2024

01-601-000-0000-5102 46.00 RECORDING FEE - VARIANCE 2024-314 BUILDING PERMITS 38 N

03/26/2024 03/26/2024

DEPT

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 222.73 02/16-03/15 COPIER LEASE 36150960 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 24 N

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE6.80

520

MARC

MARC 911.49  155389

520 PARKS911.49

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 194.86  113055

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 86.60  113187

ESRI

ESRI 13,205.70  122700

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 92.00  276350

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION13,579.16

620

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/16/2024 03/15/2024

57194

01-620-000-0000-6242 125.00 REG @ LEGISLATION DAY - RM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 69 N

03/12/2024 03/13/2024

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 222.73  130480

MINNESOTA ASSN OF SOIL AND WATER

MINNESOTA ASSN OF SOIL AND WATER 125.00  157194

620 347.73

1 GENERAL55,111.44

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 61 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6000

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,403.70 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 2510 MISCELLANEOUS 60 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 88,740.64 JD 36 FEMA 2019 6 FEMA EXPENDITURES 58 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 43,815.54 JD 36 FEMA 2018 6 FEMA EXPENDITURES 59 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

13055

15-611-000-0000-6899 318.93 LEGALS - JD9 CEACC7F9-96 MISCELLANEOUS 63 N

03/22/2024 03/22/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 389.91 LEGALS - CD52 CEACC7F9-97 MISCELLANEOUS 62 N

03/22/2024 03/22/2024

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 86.59 02/24-03/24 COPIER LEASE 370427 61 N

02/24/2024 03/24/2024

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,115.55 CD 28 DITCH REPAIR 5533 3273 MISCELLANEOUS 64 Y

03/25/2024 03/25/2024

75464

15-611-000-0000-6899 23,600.00 JD 91 LAKE LIFT STATION PUMPS STMT MISCELLANEOUS 65 Y

03/14/2024 03/14/2024

80180

15-611-000-0000-6899 690.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 11327 MISCELLANEOUS 67 N

03/14/2024 03/14/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 700.00 CD 38 DITCH REPAIR 30703 MISCELLANEOUS 66 N

03/12/2024 03/12/2024

611

BEACH TRANSPORT INC

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 135,959.88  36000

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 708.84  213055

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 86.59  113187

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 1,115.55  155210

RANGER PUMP COMPANY

RANGER PUMP COMPANY 23,600.00  175464

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 1,390.00  280180

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE162,860.86

15 DITCH162,860.86

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
6 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 10 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWESTERN MN ASSN OF CONSERVATION

SOUTHWESTERN MN ASSN OF CONSERVATION

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

76988

85-620-965-0000-6802 5,779.20 GRADE STABILIZATION STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 68 Y

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

83301

85-620-983-0000-6802 2,000.00 2024 ENVIRONMENTAL FAIR STMT LOCAL CAPACITY SER EXPENSES 73 Y

09/24/2024 09/25/2024

620

RICHARDS/BILL

RICHARDS/BILL 5,779.20  176988

2,000.00  183301

620 7,779.20

85 7,779.20

225,751.50

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 56 Vendors 73 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:53PM3/28/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 14
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 55,111.44 GENERAL 1

 162,860.86 DITCH 15

 7,779.20 85

 225,751.50

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
12:25PM3/28/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

21275

01-002-000-0000-6334 396.30 LODGING @ AMC CON - RVH 81378297 LODGING & EXPENSE 19 N

02/20/2024 02/22/2024

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

01-031-000-0000-6816 25.90 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION SUPPLIES 114179 CONTINGENCIES 30 N

03/07/2024 03/07/2024

01-031-000-0000-6816 59.75 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION SUPPLIES 114255 CONTINGENCIES 33 N

03/12/2024 03/12/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

21275

01-042-000-0000-6242 300.00 REG @ 2024 MAAO - BZ 163 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 49 N

03/18/2024 03/18/2024

01-042-000-0000-6334 102.25 LODGING @ TR - JJ 85963EE01828 LODGING & EXPENSE 48 N

03/11/2024 03/12/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6401 155.84 CALCULATOR ROLLS 8191446 35 N

03/11/2024 03/11/2024 2425

01-043-000-0000-6401 44.20 POSTER FRAME, LABELS 9288261 34 N

03/11/2024 03/11/2024 2425

2

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 396.30  121275

2 COMMISSIONERS396.30

31

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 85.65  221275

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION85.65

42

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 402.25  221275

42 ASSESSOR402.25

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 200.04  221275

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6242 264.00 2024 SHRM MEMBERSHIP - PB CS2173008 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 23 N

06/01/2024 05/30/2025

ELECTIONSDEPT

21275

01-063-000-0000-6898 30.65 03/05 PNP CANVASS RPT POSTAGE STMT 1 N

03/07/2024 03/07/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,750.00 DIGITAL PLATFORM 06485419 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 38 N

03/16/2024 03/15/2025

01-064-000-0000-6334 199.25 LODGING @ IT CON - PP 15795 LODGING & EXPENSE 36 N

03/12/2024 03/13/2024

01-064-000-0000-6401 17.95 IT CLEANER 1989033 25 N

03/01/2024 03/01/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 58.75 BATTERY REPLACEMENTS 2648224 37 N

03/14/2024 03/14/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 67.42 SCANNER SUPPLIES 3929022 26 N

03/01/2024 03/01/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 125.44 MEMORY SUPPLIES 6962644 27 N

03/04/2024 03/04/2024 2425

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

43 LICENSE CENTER200.04

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 264.00  121275

61 ADMINISTRATOR264.00

63

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 30.65  121275

63 ELECTIONS30.65

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 2,218.81  621275

64 COMPUTER2,218.81

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6401 28.58 STENO PAD, MOUSE PAD 0649032 29 N

03/04/2024 03/04/2024 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 32.50 RETURNED TONER CARTRIDGE 6806614 24 N

03/01/2024 03/01/2024 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 16.79 MOUSE PAD 8900269 31 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 151.98 TONER CARTRIDGES 9492262 28 N

03/04/2024 03/04/2024 2425

01-091-000-0000-6242 278.00 LAWYER REGISTRATION - JP LAWYER-303863 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 13 N

03/18/2024 03/18/2024

01-091-000-0000-6401 7.34 FACIAL TISSUE STMT 12 N

03/08/2024 03/08/2024

01-091-000-0000-6425 9.85 POSTAGE STMT POSTAGE 14 N

03/19/2024 03/19/2024

01-091-000-0000-6425 6.14 POSTAGE STMT POSTAGE 15 N

03/20/2024 03/20/2024

01-091-000-0000-6425 2.04 POSTAGE STMT POSTAGE 16 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

01-118-000-0000-6301 33.97 SALES TAX REFUND 12425469 3 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 198.24 VACUUM CLEANER 1900206 4 N

03/18/2024 03/18/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 534.74 REPAIR PARTS 4149356 2 N

02/23/2024 02/23/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 116.38 CHAIN 4177969 5 N

03/20/2024 03/20/2024

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

21275

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 468.22  921275

91 ATTORNEY468.22

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 815.39  421275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE815.39

129

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-129-000-0000-6242 50.00 2024 NACVS MEMBERSHIP - RZ STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 67 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-129-000-0000-6242 50.00 2024 NACVS MEMBERSHIP - RS STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 68 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6302 252.50 BOAT SEATS 0349039 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 59 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6407 87.30 PAPER TOWELS 1842662 JAIL EXPENSES 63 N

02/24/2024 02/24/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6407 99.98 JAIL PENS 2817869 JAIL EXPENSES 39 N

02/24/2024 02/24/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 90.00 REG @ PSAP CON - MC 305180 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 40 N

02/26/2024 02/26/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 90.00 REG @ PSAP CON - JK 305220 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 41 N

02/26/2024 02/26/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 895.00 REG @ BASIC SWAT TR - TA 401077 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 62 N

05/06/2024 05/10/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 895.00 REG @ BASIC SWAT TR - AE 401080 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 61 N

05/06/2024 05/10/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 527.78 LODGING @ JAIL CON - ML 675273 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 53 N

03/04/2024 03/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 527.78 LODGING @ JAIL CON - AF 675536 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 55 N

03/04/2024 03/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 527.78 LODGING @ JAIL CON - AH 675537 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 54 N

03/04/2024 03/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 199.98 BOAT SEAT PEDESTALS 7935425 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 60 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 17.98 STORAGE CONTAINERS, MAGNETS 8397035 43 N

03/07/2024 03/07/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 50.00 ID CARDS 893069 47 N

03/18/2024 03/18/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 262.08 REG @ DMT TR - CK 94628466 LODGING & EXPENSE 46 N

03/12/2024 03/14/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 86.96 CONTAINERS SO0267492 JAIL EXPENSES 56 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 100.00  221275

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER100.00

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 495.00 REG @ AXON INSTRUCTOR TR STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 42 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 38.00 ADULT WALKER STMT 51 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

21275

01-202-000-2756-6802 25.00 REG @ TAC TR - JK 020471 OTHER EXPENSES 66 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024

01-202-000-2756-6802 25.00 REG @ TAC TR - MC 026839 OTHER EXPENSES 65 N

03/06/2024 03/06/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 342.83 SECURITY BANK FASTENERS 1731636 CANTEEN EXPENSES 57 N

03/08/2024 03/08/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 37.31 SECURITY BANK FASTENERS 1733501 CANTEEN EXPENSES 58 N

03/19/2024 03/19/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 224.22 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1814501 CANTEEN EXPENSES 52 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

01-249-000-2872-6275 110.11 BITE SUIT HELMET 22052346 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 45 N

03/13/2024 03/13/2024

01-249-000-2872-6275 59.03 NARCOTICS SAFE PELICAN CASE 256629 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 64 N

03/04/2024 03/04/2024

01-249-000-2872-6275 35.99 TOURNIQUETS 9073808 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 44 N

03/08/2024 03/08/2024 2425

01-249-000-2815-6802 155.00 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 50 N

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 5,143.12  1721275

201 SHERIFF5,143.12

202

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 50.00  221275

202 E-911 SYSTEM50.00

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 964.49  721275

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM 242193177 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 17 N

02/23/2024 03/22/2024

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6411 199.00 SENSOR PROBE RENEWAL 273651 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 70 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

01-620-000-0000-6411 199.00 SENSOR PROBE RENEWAL 273652 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 73 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

01-620-000-0000-6411 199.00 SENSOR PROBE RENEWAL 273653 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 72 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

01-620-000-0000-6411 199.00 SENSOR PROBE RENEWAL 273654 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 69 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

01-620-000-0000-6411 199.00 SENSOR PROBE RENEWAL 273655 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 71 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

01-620-000-0000-6242 20.00 SQUARESPACE SUBSCRIPTION STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 74 N

03/08/2024 03/08/2024

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

21275

01-704-000-0000-6401 120.00 EDA JOB POSTING 401046 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 18 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY964.49

601

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 17.17  121275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION17.17

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,015.00  621275

620 1,015.00

704

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 120.00  121275

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT120.00

1 GENERAL12,291.09

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 64 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS & SUPPLIES

12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6334 351.40 LODGING @ ATSSA TR - MG 192484 LODGING & EXPENSE 11 N

03/11/2024 03/13/2024

DEPT

21275

03-320-000-0000-6291 408.60 MNPCA PERMIT - SAP 64-599-132 MNPPCA-88275 9 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

03-320-000-0000-6291 408.60 MNPCA PERMIT - SAP 64-601-018 MNPPCA-88279 8 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

03-320-000-0000-6291 408.60 MNPCA PERMIT - SAP 64-645-007 MNPPCA-88287 7 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

03-320-000-0000-6291 408.60 MNPCA PERMIT - SAP 64-616-017 MNPPCA-88291 6 N

02/29/2024 02/29/2024

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOPDEPT

21275

03-330-000-0000-6503 14.00 CAR WASH 037334 10 N

03/04/2024 03/04/2024

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 351.40  121275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION351.40

320

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,634.40  421275

320 1,634.40

330

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 14.00  121275

330 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOP14.00

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE1,999.80

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

21275

73-801-000-0000-6178 33.47 MUNCH BETTER 3665841 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 21 N

02/26/2024 02/26/2024 2425

73-801-000-0000-6178 39.35 MUNCH BETTER 3665841 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 22 N

02/26/2024 02/26/2024 2425

73-801-000-0000-6178 40.73 EMPLOYEE WELCOME EVENT STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 20 N

02/28/2024 02/28/2024

73-801-000-0000-6178 86.60 EMPLOYEE WELCOME EVENT STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 32 N

03/11/2024 03/11/2024

73-801-000-0000-6178 114.66 WELLNESS FITNESS MTG STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 75 N

03/21/2024 03/21/2024

801

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 314.81  521275

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL314.81

73 INSURANCE314.81

14,605.70

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Final Total: 20 Vendors 75 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:25PM3/28/24
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 12,291.09 GENERAL 1

 1,999.80 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 314.81 INSURANCE 73

 14,605.70

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .













































































































































Redwood County 4-H  2023 impact report

41,580 total participants

442 participants in Redwood County 4-H  3/2024

9,191 new Minnesota 4-H'ers

115  new 4-H'ers in Redwood County 4-H 3/2024

6,214 first-generation new 4-H'ers in Minnesota

60  first generation new 4-H’ers in Minnesota

Retained 72% of youth from 2022

Youth average 7 years in 4-H

Delivered nearly 2,000 events statewide

Over 24,000 youth across Minnesota showcased 
learning, demonstrating their growth and mastery in project 

areas, and 321 in Redwood County 4-H
Giving youth platforms to share their learning

"I gave up a lot to go to the MN State Fair.  This was my first 
year going and I learned so much!  I wish I tried it years ago.

— Redwood County  4-H’er

Learn



5,882 4-H'ers across the state participated in leadership events and groups

92% reported gaining confidence in their leadership through Minnesota 4-H

91% reported having an opportunity to lead in Redwood County 4-H

Lead

3 in 4 4-H'ers reported serving their community

57% 4-H'ers reported serving their community in 
Redwood County 4-H in 2023

7,439 screened adult volunteers in Minnesota 4-H

109 with 17 new to 4-H screened adult volunteers in Redwood 
County 4-H in 2023

We couldn't do it without our volunteers 

Our volunteers mean everything to our 4-H program and our 4-H’ers.  The 
connections made to a caring adults help our youth grow into community 
minded, community connected, resilient  and confident adults.  

—Sjohnson, Redwood County 4-H

Make a 
difference

© 2023, Regents of the University of Minnesota. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal 
opportunity educator and employer. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
this publication/material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests 
to 612-624-2116.


























































	Board Agenda 4-2-24
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes March 19, 2024
	Commissioners Abstract 4.2.24
	COMMISH 4.2.24
	CC #113 4.2.24
	Social Media Policy
	Budget Summary
	March Bills
	Declare motor grader excess equipment for sale
	Remove trade from motor grader purchase
	Walnut Grove shop repairs quote
	Walnut Grove shop repairs service contract- Redwood Building Center
	Walnut Grove overhead shop door replacement quote
	Walnut Grove overhead shop door Service Contract- Z Door Men
	Gravel Road Update
	2023 impact report handout
	Archaeological Survey- Plum Creek Park Grant
	Petition to Outlet- Lat2F J36- Leona Prokosch
	Annual Update-Funding Request



